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NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

November 15, 2017

Mr. Tony McBride

Tony McBride (Kannapolis City Council)
1475 Rogers Lake Road

Kannapolis, NC 28081

Re: 2017 Pre-Election Report

Dear Mr. McBride:

This is official notice that the 2017 Pre-Election Report has not been received by the Cabarrus County Board of
Elections.

In addition, if the report is not filed within twenty (20) days after the date of this letter, the Board is mandated by
Chapter 1.0104(d) of Title 8 of the North Carolina Administrative Code to issue a Notice of Termination of
Active Status. This status renders the committee ineligible to receive or make contributions until such time as it
has filed the delinquent report and has satisfied any statutory penalty incurred as a result of noncompliance with
the provisions of Article 22A of Chapter 163 of the General Statutes.

If you need assistance in this matter, you may contact Nadine Lewis in this office at (919) 814-0700.

Sincerely,

B Atuasge

Amy Strange, Deputy Director
Campaign Finance & Operations

cc: Cabarrus County Board of Elections

430 N. Salisbury Street » Raleigh, NC 27603



